L

From:

Sent: 23 June 2021 11:37

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 8 & 9 Brooklyn Mews

Many thanks for your emails. | have asked the officer who dealt with the job to contact you. Please be aware that
we are very busy and short staffed at the moment.

My understanding however is that the roof always sloped this way,_. Surely now that a sealed
roofing system has been provided, rather than corrugated as previous, this is now better? Do you have any photos
of the junction detail prior to the works?

regards

_ | Principal Building Control Surveyor | Building Control
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PO Box 228 | Jersey| St. Helier | JE4 9SS
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From:

Sent: 23 June 2021 11:30

To: @gov.je>
Cc:

Subject: RE: 8 & 9 Brooklyn Mews

May | add that the new Structure of the at Brooklyn Mews is inclined, so that the water will run straight into the-

_, which will cause water ingress/damp to , making inhabitable.

The roof should be altered to allow the rain water to run away from ?




Yours Sincerely,

From:
Sent: 23 June 2021 11:13
To: @gov.je'

Cc:
Subject: 8 & 9 Brooklyn Mews

Thank you for the courtesy extended to me during my telephone call this morning.

| am worried about the quality of the works at the above property that have been recently completed. My major
concern is regarding water ingress as it appears that the temporary Corrugated plastic roofing
sheets installed by , have been replaced with a permanent structure over the border between

_ and Brooklyn Mews.

From the photo attached the rain water will drain straight into

, making the

with this matter.

Kindly note that
Is a member of your team available sometime today or tomorrow

to look at the areas that are of concern _?

to meet with me at

Many thanks,
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